City of Crystal Lake Economic Development Committee
Regular Meeting
February 24, 2009 — 7:30 a.m.
Municipal Complex — Council Chambers

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 7:30 a.m.

Roll Call/Attendance
Members Affrunti, Feddersen, Fowler, Viger, andeRilwere present. Members Johnson, Bawolek, and
Haleblian were absent.

James Richter II, Assistant Director of Economicv@€epment, was present from staff. Thomas Aquilina
with Aquilina & Associates was also present as laseover.

Approve minutes of the February 3, 2009 EDC meeting

Ms. Viger moved to approve the minutes from therkaty 3, 2008 EDC meeting as presented. Mr. Fowler
seconded the motion. On voice vote, all membegsgnt voted aye. Motion passed.

Public participation and comments

Ms. Feddersen said she was interested in havingpgrpaint the windows of empty store fronts. The
various schools, scout troops, etc. could do tbgept. It would leave everyone with a better flegland
they only need a little paint. Mr. Richter sai@ @ity doesn’t regulate signs in store windowswellltcheck
with the various departments to see if there ayeraguirements related to window art.

Mr. Affrunti said they would have to clear it withe building owner and there could even be a cofes
the best window. Ms. Feddersen said it would pestive activity and it would get their name olr.
Affrunti asked if this would encourage graffitiihe area. Ms. Feddersen said they could get renysenf
the art to be put on the windows for approvalal$b could incorporate the | Shop Crystal Lake paoyg

Mr. Riley asked if Ms. Feddersen had buildings tiasld be done to. Ms. Feddersen said it coulddre
to the Joann Fabric store that has been emptyfoegime. Mr. Richter said he would take it uphathe
other departments and report back at the next nggeti

Mr. Richter asked if there were any other comméwots the public in attendance. Mr. Aquilina samml n

EDC Projects

| Shop Crystal Lake program 200Bid review and discussion

Mr. Richter provided a list of the bids that weeeeived at the bid opening yesterday. He saidnbatas
not able to get through all of the bids during phier evening since they did not all use the forthat the
City requested for the RFPs. Mr. Richter statewvansts this to move forward as soon as possibletzatd
he will review the bids and possibly call a speangeting of the EDC to review the bids only.

Ms. Feddersen suggested that the members turohadk list of what they are looking for in for Jasre
review. Ms. Viger stated that the check list was RFP.

Ms. Feddersen said they could even have a smdibfébe businesses to be in the | Shop program. M
Riley said that was discussed in the beginnindnefadrogram. Mr. Richter stated that there has been



Economic Development Committee
February 24, 2009
Page 2

difficulty getting businesses to sign up for thegmam in the beginning even though it was frednémt. Mr.
Richter stated that the City has hosted this pragmsupport Crystal Lake businesses to create an
awareness of shopping opportunities in town.

Mr. Richter said he will let the Committee know abthe special meeting date and time.

Community Investment Awards

Mr. Richter said the plaques are complete and tatitEam around to the members. He said they airegtry
to schedule dates for the presentations and wanteshfirm dates for the EDC members to attend —
morning, afternoon, etc.

Mr. Fowler suggested that Staff set up the datddetrthe members know. If they can attend the
presentations, they will. He asked if there istdf possible award recipients for the Committeesview.
Mr. Richter said the Building Division was ablegot together a list of new buildings that have nes@
final occupancy and he will send that to the member

Retention Survey

Mr. Richter stated that the draft survey that was/jgled to the members is a combination of sevattadr

communities’ surveys tailored to work in Crystakiea He also provided a list of 20 possible busesgo
be contacted. Mr. Riley asked if there was a sudane in the past. Mr. Affrunti said the MCEDQdha

started it but wasn't sure how far it got. Alseymeed to be aware of the confidentiality. MrchRer has
gone through the old EDC information and didn’t aag previous surveys or data.

Ms. Feddersen said she will start with the peopielgiows with empty storefronts. That would als@be
great opportunity to ask them about the window {iragn

Mr. Riley suggested that the survey be put on tebsite. Mr. Affrunti said there needs to be a fiet@the
businesses to complete the survey. Mr. Richteebes that visiting the businesses may be bekierwants
the businesses to know that the City is interestedeir success.

Mr. Aquilina said his company does many surveystheg start out with a letter of introduction tote
businesses stating that they will be contacted tatheusurvey and setting up an appointment witmthd@he
letter should also state what you are trying to gdth this survey. If the survey is conductedeféa face,
that will give the business representative an ooy to expound on their comments. It's not jast
number but a number and why. Mr. Aquilina said/thkso need to identify the correct person to teitk
and suggested that it not be held at the busingssther over coffee. Mr. Aquilina said that &l up is
key.

Mr. Richter said some businesses on the list aiema businesses and it is difficult to determivigo to
contact. Ms. Feddersen said they need to gettodiporate people and then the local operator. Felwler
said the store manager has a stake in the stbitedolesn’t do well they are replaced and if iedavell they
move up the ladder.



Economic Development Committee
February 24, 2009
Page 3

Mr. Aquilina said they need to be careful aboutfmtentiality. That the comments that are made are
presented as data points and not “James said tha¥lr..Richter said that another purpose behind the
surveys is that if there is a problem for the besathis will give the City an opportunity to hdlpve can.

Ms. Viger asked what the timing of this survey Mr. Richter said there is no definite time linde will
talk with the communities who have done this typsurvey on how it was administered and will getkoto
the Committee at the next meeting.

Stalff projects and reports
Recruitment initiatives

Mr. Richter said they have recently had a surgeapiiries from interested prospects and Staff lesenb
tracking them. The biggest key is the follow up.

Ms. Feddersen discussed two possible leads she dras a church and the other a restaurant. Mht&ic
asked if Staff could help. Ms. Feddersen saidvatieep staff updated on the situations.

Mr. Richter said Michelle Rentzsch, Director of iiang and Economic Development, and he will be
attending the International Council of Shopping teenin Chicago on February 25 and 26. They vallha
table with 2 displays.

Mr. Richter said he will be attending the ReCoh&s Vegas in May. He will be there for 2 days #nely
will not have a booth but he will make appointmeotsneet with various retailers and developer$ait t
conference.

Organization Reports
Downtown Crystal Lake (Brian Fowler)

Mr. Fowler asked if Staff got the information to M&nney for the Main Street presentations. Mchiar
said Ms. Rentzsch was working on getting the inftraon together. Mr. Fowler said the downtown is
planning their usual events.

Committee for Business Suppor(Terry Feddersen)

Ms. Feddersen said she has two possible interpargiés for the City. She also said that the fenoffice
space is low. Mr. Richter asked if it was propentyRoute 14 or elsewhere. Ms. Feddersen said
everywhere.

Mr. Richter asked if Ms. Feddersen attended thed&S meeting. Ms. Feddersen said yes. Mr. Richte
asked what was discussed at the meeting. Ms. Fegtdsaid Ken Koehler discussed water and thetguali
of the water in McHenry County. Also discussedemeclusionary housing developments. Mr. Rich&ed s
in the proposed UDO there is a section that was bdded for inclusionary housing.

McHenry County Economic Development CorporationgBr~owler)
No report

City of Crystal Lake (James Richter II)



Economic Development Committee
February 24, 2009
Page 4

Mr. Richter said the Mayor is hosting a Businessdd@ment Summit here at City Hall on March 4, 2009
from noon to 2 p.m. They have sent letters tofalhe owners and managers of the shopping ceatetrs
inline centers in the City. Lunch will be servediehe has received about 12 RSVPs so far. Helsaid
EDC members are welcome to attend.

Comments from the Commission

Mr. Fowler asked about the certificate program.. Richter said it is complete. Mr. Fowler askedhié
certificates are being used. Mr. Richter said@Ghamber has reported that they are and that thely where
the gift certificates are being used.

Adjourn
There being no further business, the meeting wasiated at 8:30 a.m.



